From: Holtom, Jonathan

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Arif, Syed

Subject: RAI for Gulf Power, 0330045-036-AC and 037-AV
Date: Friday, December 07, 2012 7:16:17 PM
Attachments: 0330045-036-AC & 037-AV RAI - sianed.pdf

Barbara or Lynn,

Please post and distribute the attached RAI for Gulf Power on Monday morning.

Thank you,

Jon and Joe.
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RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION JENNIFER CARROLL
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

December 10, 2012

Sent via Electronic Mail - Read Receipt Requested
mlburrou@southernco.com

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Power Generation
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100

Re: Request for Additional Information

Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 0330045-037-AV

Crist Electric Generating Plant

Application for Air Construction Permit and Title V Permit Revisions

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

On November 13, 2012, Gulf Power submitted an application to revise the Crist Title V air permit and the Crist
air construction permit No. 0330045-029-AC to incorporate specific conditions of three air construction permits
that include the Unit 6 selective catalytic reduction (SCR), the Unit 6 electrostatic precipitator (ESP) and the Crist
fuel blend project. In addition, revisions of the Crist Unit 7 SCR air construction permit No. 0330045-017-AC
(previously revised permit No. 0330045-005-AC) is needed to revise the Crist 7 SCR bypass limit.

The application is incomplete. In order to continue processing your application, the Department will need the
additional information requested below pursuant to Rule 62-213.420(1)(b)3., F.A.C., and Rule 62-4.070(1),
F.A.C. Should your response to any of the items below require new calculations, please submit the new
calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.

1. Additional information is needed for the following engines:

a. Landfill Stormwater Collection Pond. How many gallons of diesel fuel are fired in this unit annually?

b. Coal Yard Sump Pump Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4/5 and 7. Do these units remain in one location in “ready to operate
condition” for more than 12 months at a time? If so, do these units meet EPA’s requirements for an
emergency engine (i.e. operating less than 100 hours per year in non-emergency situations)? Also, please
provide the date of manufacture, the model year and date of commencement of construction for each of
these engines.

c. Emergency Generator for Office Annex (Portable). Does this unit remain in one location in “ready to
operate condition” for more than 12 months at a time? If so, does this unit meet EPA’s requirements for
an emergency engine (i.e. operating less than 100 hours per year in non-emergency situations)? Also,
please provide the date of manufacture, the model year and date of commencement of construction for
this engine.

d. Emergency Generator at Turbine Floor. Please provide the date of manufacture, the model year and date
of commencement of construction for this engine.

e. 5 Welding Machines. Do these units remain in one location in “ready to operate condition” for more than
12 months at a time? If so, please provide a detailed applicability determination for these non-emergency
engines for 40 CFR 60, Subpart 1111 and 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ.

As a tool to help you determine which of these rules might apply to your particular engines, the Department
has developed a couple of tools that you may use. These tools are labeled “Instant RICE” and “Instant Fire
Pump” and can be accessed by clicking on the following link:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/engine_pump_tools.htm.

www.dep.state.fl.us
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

2. Gulf Power has requested to delete the coal blend sulfur specification of 3.3 pounds of sulfur dioxide per
million Btu from condition No. 1 of permit No 0330045-029-AC. Based on a review of past permitting
actions and alternate sampling procedures, it is the Department’s opinion that if the 3.3 Ib/MMBtu limit is
removed, the remaining sulfur dioxide limit for units 4 — 7 is 2.4 Ib/MMBtu on a 24-hour average to be
protective of the ambient air quality standards for sulfur dioxide. While the scrubber is operating, there is an
additional limit of 886 tons of SO, during any 30-day period, as determined by the SO, CEMS in the scrubber
stack. When the scrubber is not in operation, compliance with the 2.4 Ib/MMBtu (24-hour) limit is assured by
not exceeding 25,840 lbs/hour on a 3-hour block average, as determined by either the SO, CEMS in the
bypass stack or by fuel sampling and analysis. Does Gulf Power agree with this interpretation of the
remaining enforceable limitations for SO,? If the fuel sulfur specification is removed, please explain how
Gulf Power will provide reasonable assurance that the 2.4 Ib/MMBtu standard is not exceeded during times of
SO, CEMS downtime.

The Department will resume processing the application after receipt of the requested information. Rule 62-
4.050(3), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for a Department Title V air
operation permit must be certified by a professional engineer (P.E.) registered in the State of Florida. This
requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.
For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the responsible
official (R.0.). Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within ninety
(90) days or provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.

If you should have any questions, please contact Yousry (Joe) Attalla, by telephone at (850) 717-9078 or by e-
mail at yousry.attalla@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
M"“’m 4 Digitally signed by Jonathan
§ ’% { Holtom, P.E., CPM
2 FLORIDA l Doa:jtlg.ogo12.12.o719.13.29
====w=eeuer -

Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
JKH/yha

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested.

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Gulf Power Company: mlburrou@southernco.com
Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P., Gulf Power Company: gdwaters@southernco.com
Mr. Greg N. Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company: gnterry@southernco.com

Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP-NWD: armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, US EPA Region 4: natasha.hazziez@epa.gov

Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Gulf Power Company Project Nos. 0330045-036-AC and 037-AV
Crist Electric Generating Plant Air Construction Permit and Title VV Permit Revision
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